

# City of Nahunta

Post Office Box 156 • Nahunta, Georgia 31553
Marty Lee, Mayor
Bruce Davis, Mayor Pro-Tempore
Andrew Altman, Council Member
Crystal Johns, Council Member

gia 31553 • Phone: 912-462-5631
Deloise Anderson, Council Member
Tom Wirth, City Manager
Adam Ferrell, City Attorney

### Meeting Agenda

To be held on **MONDAY APRIL 7, 2025,** at 7:00 PM CITY HALL COURTROOM 9911 MAIN STREET NORTH NAHUNTA, GA 31553

### **Type of Meeting:** Regular Meeting

- I. Call to Order
- II. Invocation
- III. Pledge of Allegiance
- IV. Approval of Agenda
- V. Approval of Minutes
  - a. 03.03.2025 Regular Meeting
- VI. Public Participation (Citizens are limited to 5 minutes) Unison-Mental Health Awareness Proclamation
- VII. Old Business
  - a. Ordinance 2025-SEC. 5-113 Amending Code to Impose Municipal Court Fees
- VIII. Department Reports
  - a. Police Dept
  - b. Public Works
  - c. City Clerk/Mayor Report
  - IX. Executive Session
  - X. Adjournment

The City of Nahunta Mayor and Council met in regular session called to order at 7:00 pm, Monday, April 7, 2025, in Council Chambers of City Hall at 9911 Main Street North, Nahunta, Georgia 31553.

- ➤ Mayor Lee calls meeting to order
- > Invocation led by Deloise Anderson
- > Pledge said by all in attendance
- > A quorum was present

In attendance are Mayor Marty Lee, Mayor Pro-Tem Bruce Davis, Councilmember Crystal Johns, Councilmember Deloise Anderson, City Manager Tom Wirth, Police Chief Brad Todd, Public Works

Supervisor Jeremy Ryan, City Clerk Angela Wirth, various residents and the press. Councilman Andrew Altman and City Attorney Adam Ferrell were not in attendance.

Items to be considered for approval

Mayor Lee asked for a motion to approve tonight's agenda. Councilmember Johns made the motion to approve tonight's agenda. Mayor Pro-Tem Davis seconded the motion, all in favor, motion carried 3-0 vote. Voting for the motion are Mayor Pro-Tem Davis, Councilmember Johns, and Councilmember Anderson. No councilmember voted against the motion.

Mayor Lee asked for a motion to approve last month's minutes. Mayor Pro-Tem Davis made the motion to approve last month's minutes. Councilmember Anderson seconded the motion, all in favor, motion carried by 3-0 vote. Voting for the motion are Mayor Pro-Tem Davis, Councilmember Johns, and Councilmember Anderson. No councilmember voted against the motion.

Public Participation.

No public participation.

Mayor Lee stated the Unison-Mental Health Awareness Month will be moved to next month's meeting.

#### **Old Business**

a. Ordinance 2025-SEC 5-113 Amending Code to Impose Municipal Court Fees

Mayor Lee asked for a motion to approve the second reading of this ordinance and a motion to approve the amendment to the ordinance. Councilmember Johns made the motion to approve the second reading of the ordinance and approve the amendment to the ordinance. Councilmember Anderson seconded both motions, all in favor, motions carried by 3-0 vote. Voting for the motion are Mayor Pro-Tem Davis, Councilmember Johns, and Councilmember Anderson. No councilmember voted against the motion.

## Department Reports

Police Department-Police Chief Todd gives the monthly report. E911 calls-288; traffic stops-184; citations issued-72; warnings issued-112; incident reports-12; accident reports-7; arrests made-7; warrants issued-7. Seeing an increase in traffic stops with drugs laced with fentanyl. Discussed sending someone to the police academy with a two (2) year employment contract. The council was in consensus to put this in the upcoming 2025-2026 budget

Public Works-City Manager Tom Wirth gives the monthly report. 523 work orders for the month and public works have been working on mowing and weed eating ditches, culverts, hwy 82 and the oxidation pond.

City Clerk Report-City Clerk Angela Wirth informs the Mayor and Council the financials are in the back of their packets. Mrs. Wirth also gives an update on the End of School Year Bash and shows the banners that will be put around town for the Centennial.

Mayor Lee asked for a motion to adjourn tonight's meeting. Councilmember Johns made the motion to adjourn tonight's meeting. Councilmember Anderson seconded the motion, all in favor, motion carried by 3-0 vote. Voting for the motion are Mayor Pro-Tem Davis, Councilmember Johns, and Councilmember Anderson. No councilmember voted against the motion.

Marty Lee, Mayor	Angela Wirth, City Clerk